

# **Quick Start Guide**

## Contents

My Club Tab Overview	1
Find a Member	2
Edit Club Information	2
Edit Club Positions	3
Add a New Member	6
Member Compare – Officer Compare	7
Edit, delete, or download a Member record	9
Edit User/Login Credentials	10
Compose, Save, and Send a PMail	11
Create, Edit, and PMail a Committee	13
Add a Meeting to the Calendar	16
Create an ezStory	18
Create a Newsletter/Bulletin	20

## My Club Tab Overview

Y CLUB NAVIGATION	HOLLYWOOD CLUB	FUNCTIONS (#99969	889)			Ŭ		- 
My Club Members 〈		ICONs by dragging and dropping appear on the My CLUB Shortcu						4
Club Leadership History Admin Functions < Club Setup Help Functions <	Find Member	PMAIL	Club Finance	Club Attendance	RI Compare	Revealed to the second	Club ezStory	Club Statistics
	Calendar	Club Engagement	Club Committees	Bulletin Club ezBulletins	<i>Bulletins</i> Club Bulletins	<b>Grants</b> Club Grants	Club Websites	PText
	Reports	Sponsors Club Sponsors	Club Information	Club FILES	5			

- 1. Top Menu Bar
- 2. Side menu
- 3. District and Club Will take you to website of each
- 4. Configuration Wheel to remove or add menu icons
- 5. Menu Icons you can drag and drop in any position. Top six will appear as favorites on alternate pages

#### Common icons:



Tip: Don't be afraid to explore! Try clicking the Settings wheel at the top of the page and select the member information fields you want visible on the "My Club" page.

## **Find a Member**

Browse your membership by viewing the list provided on the My Club page. You can also scan "other" types of members and terminated members. Don't have time to browse? Search.

To search for members outside your club:

1. My Club tab --> Find A Member



2. For a general search use the *Search* tab. For a more granular search, use the *Advanced Search* tab. Enter search criteria and click the "Search" button. If they are not in your District, make sure you check "Global"

Find Member	<u>⇒</u> ‡
	L first -OR- last name, PARTIAL email, or enter a Member ID (min 2 chars). JOHNs, JOHNSONs, JOHNSTONs, as well as LITTLEJOHN, etc.
Search Advanced Search	Soundex Search
Name, Email or Business Name:	
Club Name / ClubID:	
Phone Number:	
Member ID:	
Classification:	Multiple classifications can be entered separated by commas
Occupation:	Select

## *Tip: Try a Classification search to find members you could introduce to each other at your next meeting!*

## **Edit Club Information**

Edit club contact information, meeting location/time, and much more.

1. My Club Tab--> Admin Functions--> Edit Club



2. Click through the tabs to edit club information.

My CLUB	My DATA	Committees	PMail ALI	PMail	Calendar	DUES	Reports	Grants	Club PAGES	Files	ATTND	Region	Help				
CLUBs	List ALL Clubs	Submit At	tendance	Where CLL	JBS Meet	Member	DIRectory	ezStory	ezBulletin	NewMerr	ber FORM	Secret	tary DOC	Poll	Gallery	Blog	Verify
	Club Ac	lmin															
	Rotary Cl	lub of Ho	llywood				ID=	99969889					Cancel	Viev	Upd	ate	
		/															
			_								1				1		
	Informa	ation Ac	ddress	Meeting	Info L	.inks	Committe		Positions	Billing	Secur	ity P	Data	Notes			
							Club Ir	nforma	tion								
	Enter the	Club informa	ation. The fi	elds mark	ed with * a	are requir	ed fields.										
	Club Info	:															
	*	Club Name:	Rotary	Club of H	ollywood	(Level-7	change only)										
	Club Ba	adge Name:	Hollywoo	d		Short	er form of Club	o Name use	ed on Badges (ma	ax 32 chars	)						
		Active:	Yes ᅌ														
	Clu	ub Sponsor:	{No Spo	nsor}			0										
		Club Type:	Regular	Club	0												

- 3. When finished, click the yellow "Update" button.
- *Tip: This information is important to your membership and district. Please keep it current!*

### **Edit Club Positions**

1. My Club Tab--> Admin Functions--> Edit Club Positions



2. Click the Pencil edit button next to the Member name.

1 members	AIBICID	IFI51FINI	PISIWI
Edit Club Member Name	MemberType	Sec-Lvl	2015-16 Positions
- A -			
Anderson, Richard Dean	Active	7	President-Nominee, Club Director, Club Programs Chair (PN,, CPC)
🖉 🖌 niston, Jennifer	Active	1	
Brosnan, Pierce	Active-R85	- 4	President-Elect,Secretary (PE,S)
- C -			
Cage, Nicolas	Active	1	
Craig, Daniel	Active	1	
L Cruise, Tom	Active	4	President-Nominee (PN) (10/02/15 - 06/30/16)
- D -			
🖉 Damon, Matt	Active	1	
Diaz, Cameron	Active	1	
- H -			
L Hanks, Tom	Active	4	President-Nominee, Club Director (PN,) President-Elect (PE) (07/01/14 - 12/30/15)

3. Club Position Admin screen --> Edit

Conc.	n most situations th	interror to the in a ne	« Org Year period):	twoically the OrgYear). Click [Add] to ad	d a new	position in	a different time
Cage, I	Nicolas		12-800218051		004		Edit Add
Active	Start Date	End Date	Club Position Name	Leader	S-Lvl		s to EDIT
	07/01/12	06/30/13	Treasurer Treasurer-Elect	~	4		nal roles
1		1.00	Member		1	1.0	System
Act	ve position Current	t member position in	use				

- 4. Important to remember, you can only have one org year on a line but can have multiple positions within that org year.
- 5. Enter start and end dates.
- 6. Next to Position title, click 'edit' and a list of positions will appear.

		and a state of the		ane have day one memory w	of an online		
Active	Start Date	End Date	Club Position Name		Leader	S-Lvl	Sort
	07/01/2011	06/30/2013	Secretary, Secretary-Elect	681		40	3
~			Member		/	1	1

7. Check the box(es) next to the desired role(s) and click "Save".

District Defaul	t Key: Position (RoleKey) [S-Lvl / Sort]
heck one or more roles from the list below for	r the SAME time perod:
Attendance Secretary (AS) [3/6]	President-Elect (PE) [4/2]
Bulletin Editor (BE) [3/6]	President-Nominee (PN) [4/6]
CCO-Club Comm. Offcr (CCO) [4/7]	Public Relations Chair (PR) (3/6
Club Admin Chair (CAC) [3/7]	Recording Secretary
Club Director	Rotary Foundation Chair (RF) [3/7]
Club Executive Secretary (CES) [4/33]	Secretary (\$) [4/3]
Club Programs Chair (CPC) [3/8]	Secretary-Elect (4/3)
Club Service Chair (CSC) [3/8]	Sergeant-at ms (SAA) [3/7]
Community Service Chair (COS) [3/8]	Service P Jects Chair (SPC) [3/7]
Disaster Relief Chair (DR) [3/7]	Traini Officer (TO) [4/6]
District Events Coord	2 Tres Surer (T) [4/4]
Interact Club Sponsor (INT) [1/25]	Tre surer-Elect (TE) [4/4]
International Service Chair (INS) [3/9]	Vice President (VP) [4/3]
iPast President (IPP) [4/32]	Vocational Service Chair (VOS) [3/10]
Membership Chair (M) [3/7]	Webmaster (WM) [3/8]
Past President (PP) [1/32]	Youth Services Chair (NGC) [3/25]
President (P) [4/1]	Vouth Services Project Chair (NG) [1/0]

- \* If you add a position that has a known progression such as a President-Nominee (PN) DACdb will automatically populate the rest of the progression for you in each subsequent Org Year! PN, PE, P, iPP, PP
  - 8. Check the "Leader" box to enable position visibility at the top of your club's page.
  - 9. You can assign leadership positions different security levels in DACdb. Level 4 is Club officer.

Active	Start Date	End Date	Club Position Name	Leader	S-Lvl	ort
	07/01/2011	06/30/2013	Secretary, Secretary-Elect		40	E
1		1.00	Member		1	1

When finished, click "Update".

V CLUE	My DATA	Committees	PMail ALL	PMail Cal	endar DUES	Reports	Grants	Club PAGES	Files	ATTND	Region	Help			
JBs	List ALL Clubs	Submit Atte	endance W	/here CLUBS M	Neet Member	DIRectory	ezStory	ezBulletin	NewMen	nber FORM	Secre	tary DOC	Poll	Gallery	Blog
	Club Ac	Imin													
	Rotary C	lub of Ho	llywood			ID=	99969889					Cancel	Viev	Up	date
	Informa	ation Ad	Idress N	leeting Info	Links	Committe		ositions	Billing	Secur	ity F	Data	Notes	5	
						Club I	Positio	ns							
				their position Club can be							of the C	lub (ther	re is no a	dd link	
	Listing O	ptions:						Listing R	eports:	(Pop-Up bl	ockers m	ust be dis	abled)		
		Show:	Only m	embers with	Club position	s?		Leade	rship His	story: Clie	<u>ck Here</u>				

*Tip: Encourage your members to provide profile photos so everyone can 'see' club leaders and fellow Rotarians.* 

## Add a New Member

1. My Club Tab --> Add New Member



- 2. Fill in the member's information. Note: \* is required
- 3. If you do not already have an RI member ID, leave this blank (0) for now.
- 4. When finished, click the yellow "Add" button.

Member Admi	n							$\sim$
Add NEW Memb	per			ID={ne	:w}		[	Cancel Add
Member Photo	Contact	Spouse	Business	Club	Login	Bio/Notes		
				M	lember I	nformation		
Member Informatio	in:							
Member ID:	0	If former Rotari	an, get RI ID# be	fore continui	ing!			
Member Type:*	Active		٥					
Prefix:	\$							
First Name:*							No Photo	
Middle Name:								
Last Name:*								
Suffix:								
Previous Name:			Former N	lame or Maio	den Name			
Gender:*	{Select} \$							

- 5. If you have RI Integration turned on RI will assign a number within a short period of time. Be sure to check Member Compare (which is discussed below) to make sure the member rolled up correctly.
- *Tip: A word of caution: Avoid changing the new member record until the RI ID number is in the DACdb system.*

## **Member Compare – Officer Compare**

1. My Club Tab --> RI Compare Icon



- 2. Turning on RI Integration saves you time and keeps your District up to date with your club information and more importantly keeps RI Current. The only thing that is not tracked here is foundation giving.
- 3. Once you click on the RI Compare Icon, the Member Compare will automatically open. Give it a few seconds.
- 4. Once it opens you will see two columns, the left-side column contains the information that is in RI and the right-side column contains information that is in DACdb. The goal is for these two columns to have the same information.

		Mer	mbers in Rotary			Members in DAG	Cdb (May include Satelli	te Club Members)	
#	Action	Member Name	Rotary ID	MemberType	!=	Member Name	Rotary ID	MemberType	Comments
1	Compare	Abushakra, Michael		Active		Abushakra, Michael		Active	2011-06-10
2	Compare	Adams, Thomas		Active		Adams, Thomas		Active	2012-02-03
3	Compare	Anderson, Mason H.		Active		Anderson, Mason H.		Active-R85	2006-02-10
4	Compare	Bailey, Joyce M.		Active		Bailey, Joyce M.		Active	2015-01-23
5	Compare	Batchelor, Hector		Active		Batchelor, Hector		Active	2012-12-12
6	Compare	Berry, Clint Jaeger		Active		Berry, Clint Jaeger		Active	2016-08-29
7	Compare	Byrd, Lou		Active		Byrd, Lou		Active	2016-07-15
8	Compare	Cheatham, Allan K.		Active		Cheatham, Allan K.		Active	1997-09-26
9	Compare	Cheek, Clifton L		Active		Cheek, Clifton L		Active	2017-04-28
10	Compare	Cheek, Lawrence H.		Active		Cheek, Lawrence H.		Active	1988-12-19
11	Compare	Dressler, Chris		Active		Dressler, Chris		Active	2013-10-18
12	Compare	Dressler, Doug		Active		Dressler, Doug		Active	2013-10-18
13	Compare	Eggert, Susan Usher		Active		Eggert, Susan Usher		Active	2016-03-18
14	Compare	Evans, Donald C		Active		Evans, Donald C		Active	2014-12-19
15	Compare	Fletcher, James R.		Active		Fletcher, James R.		Active	2003-05-23
16	Compare	Good, Mary Ellen		Active		Good, Mary Ellen		Active-LOA	2014-06-02
17	Compare	Hardy, Danny		Active		Hardy, Danny		Active	2007-08-03
18	Compare	Hartnett, Edward J.		Active		Hartnett, Edward J.		Active	2011-12-16
19	Compare	Henson, John		Active		Henson, John		Active	2011-04-08
20	Compare	Hoerr, Dorothy A.		Active		Hoerr, Dorothy A.		Active	2009-01-30
21	Compare	Holden, Harvard		Active		Holden, Harvard		Active	2000-10-06
22	Compare	Humbert, Glenn D.		Active		Humbert, Glenn D.		Active	2011-12-16
23	Compare	Idol, Savannah		Active		Idol, Savannah		Active	2017-04-28
24	Compare	Ingram, John William V		Active		Ingram, John William V		Active	2017-04-16
25	Compare	Jardine, Elsa		Active		Jardine, Elsa		Active-R85	1990-09-28
26	Compare	Jensen, Myong S		Active	v	Jensen, Myong S		Active	2018-06-15
27	Compare	Juric, Vincent		Active		Juric, Vincent		Active-R85	2005-09-02
28	Compare	Kay, Charles E.		Active		Kay, Charles E.		Active-R85	2002-05-17
29	Compare	Keill, Doug		Active	Office Address			Active	2008-08-28

- 5. If something appears in red, it means there is something that differs between the RI record and the DACdb record. Click on the "Compare" next to the member that has red next to their name and you can compare the information side by side. If you have members on the top right and nothing on the left it usually means the member did not roll up to RI. Usually the member record had an error in it when it was first entered. The other thing that might occur is there could be someone in the left column that is not in the right column. This usually occurs when someone enters a new member or terminates a member in Rotary International and does not do it in DACdb. In this case there will be a button to either add to DACdb or Terminate in RI. Keep in mind the information flows up to RI from DACdb. Make your changes in DACdb first. Information does not flow down from RI. More detailed information can be found under the Help Tab in DACdb under RI Integration.
- 6. Club Officer Compare Like Member Compare, this will show you the six officers that are in RI and those that are in DACdb and the goal is to have them match. The six officers RI looks for are President, Treasurer, Secretary, Club Executive Secretary, Foundation Chair, Membership Chair. In most cases the District also looks for these individuals because they have automated committees set up by role key to communicate throughout the year with these positions.
- 7. Click on the RI Compare Button but instead of waiting until member compare opens up, click on the Club Officer Compare on the left



#### 8. It should look like this:

The Club Officer compare includes officer data from the current OrgYear forward for up to three (3) years. At this time, the valid role that are updated in RI include: Club President, Club Secretary, Club Treasurer, Club Membership Chair, Club Foundation Chair, Club Executive Secretary/Director. Other DACdb roles are not shown on this screen. Updates that you make here should be immediately effective.

Position	Office	rs in Rotary		Off	icers in DACdb	
OrgYear: 2018-19						
Club President	Thompson, Randell W.	07/01/2018	06/30/2019	Thompson, Randell W.	07/01/2018	06/30/2019
Club Secretary	Idol, Savannah	07/01/2018	06/30/2019	Idol, Savannah	07/01/2018	06/30/2019
Club Treasurer	Olin, Gary	07/01/2018	06/30/2019	Olin, Gary	07/01/2018	06/30/2019
Club Membership Chair	Stinson, Robert F.	07/01/2018	06/30/2019	Stinson, Robert F.	07/01/2018	06/30/2019
Club Foundation Chair	Wylie, William J. Sr.	07/01/2018	06/30/2019	Wylie, William J. Sr.	07/01/2018	06/30/2019
Club Executive Secretary/Director	Kelly, Lin	07/01/2018	06/30/2019	Kelly, Lin (6793546)	07/01/2018	06/30/2019
OrgYear: 2019-20						
Club President	Vanasse, David	07/01/2019	06/30/2020	Vanasse, David	07/01/2019	06/30/2020
Club Secretary Club Treasurer Club Membership Chair Club Foundation Chair						
Club Executive Secretary/Director						
OrgYear: 2020-21						
Club President	Berry, Clint Jaeger	07/01/2020	06/30/2021	Berry, Clint Jaeger	07/01/2020	06/30/2021
Club Secretary Club Treasurer Club Membership Chair Club Foundation Chair Club Executive Secretary/Director						
OrgYear: 2021-22						
Club President						
Club Secretary						
Club Treasurer						
Club Membership Chair						
Club Foundation Chair						
Club Executive Secretary/Director						

[\*] indeptor data mice match — such as positions econoring more than one OreVe

9. You cannot appoint an officer who does not have an RI number. Keep in mind updating Club Positions was described earlier in this documentation.

## Edit, delete, or download a Member record

10. My Club Tab --> My Club Members



11. In the Action column of your current member list, you will see the pencil 'edit' button, a red "X" for terminate, and a shortcut to download the member into your Outlook address book.

#### Edit:

1. Click the pencil in the Action column to open the Member Admin screen and edit a member's record.

Member Admi	n											
Anderson, Richar	d Dean		1	ID=80021	18027					Cancel	Terminate	Update
Member Photo	Contact	Spouse	Business	PData	Club	Login	Alumni	UDF	Bio/Notes	CLI	Log	
				Me	mber Ir	nformati	on					
Member Information	on:											
Member ID:	0									1		
Member Type:*	Active		٥									
Prefix:	Mr. ᅌ									5	3/	
First Name:*	Richard											
Middle Name:	Dean									□ Mem	ber Data Correct	?
Last Name:*	Anderson									_	Vhat is this?	
Suffix:												

- 2. Click through the tabs and correct the member's information.
- 3. When finished, click the yellow "Update" button.

#### Download member contact information to your address book:

1. Click the contact card in the Action column, and follow the prompts on your computer.



*Tip: For a quick look at member contact data and photo, hover your mouse over the member name. Click the name to view the member's details.* 

## **Edit User/Login Credentials**

Assist a member by reviewing and updating their login credentials.

- 1. Find the member in DACdb and click to edit the record.
- 2. In the Member Admin screen, click the "Login" tab.

Member Admin

Hanks, Tom	Cancel Terminate Updat
Member Pho	o Contact Spouse Business PData Club Login Alumni UDF Bio/Notes CLI Log
	Member Login Information
Login Credential User Na	
Passw	d: The Password is no longer displayed. It can be reset by entering a new value.
Security	/: 4-Club Officer V Note: This Security Lvl setting overrides Club Position setting
Reset Passw	d: No V Prompt for Password change on next login?

3. Verify the Username (email address) and edit if necessary. Click the yellow "Update" button.

<u>Note</u>: changing a contact email address (on the "Contact" tab) does not by default change a *login* email address. Remember to change them both.

Member Admin

lanks, Tom						Cancel	Terminate	Update					
													1
Member P	Photo	Contact	Spouse	Business	PData	Club	Login	Alumni	UDF	Bio/Notes	CLI	Log	
le la companya de la	Member Login Information												
Login Credenti	ials:					$\sim$		<u> </u>					
User I	Name:	Tom@Hanks.com Email Login to User											
Pass	sword:	••••••											
The Password is no longer displayed. It can be reset by entering a new value.													
Securi	rity LvI:	4-Club Officer ✓ Note: This Security Lvl setting overrides Club Position setting											
Reset Pass	sword:	No 🗸 Pro	mpt for Passwo	rd change on nex	t login?								

- 4. Send the member an email with both username and password details by clicking "Email Login to User". Verify the member's email address in the "Contact" tab before sending. If you make changes to either the User Name or Password, save your changes before sending the email!
- 5. Or, type in a new password for the member, click the yellow "Update" button, and direct them to the DACdb login screen.

## *Tip: Until it is replaced, the default password is the member's 5 digit zipcode. Encourage members to edit their password details to something more 'memorable'.*

## Compose, Save, and Send a PMail

The quickest and easiest way to communicate with your club is through our internal email system, called Personal Mail, or PMail. Check out the complete guide to PMail in the Help/Documentation section of DACdb.

1. My Club Tab --> Pmail Icon



2. If you have the proper access you can click "Pmail all Active Members in My Club" which will be on the left side menu



3. Or you can select the "TO" on the pmail and click the Clubs icon and click the check mark next to your club name and check off the members you wish to pmail.



- 4. Type your message in the box. The default email inserts the first name of the recipient.
- 5. Format the colors, fonts, paragraph styles, etc. using the Editor toolbar.



6. To save your message, click the "disk" button in the upper right of the Editor. It is recommended to save your progress every few minutes as you compose the message.



7. The Save Template screen will appear. Choose to save your message in a Personal or Club folder (other officers may access). Give the message a name, and decide if this replaces a previous version. Click "Save" when finished.

Save Template	*
	a custom or modified PMAIL message for re-use at a later time. Depending on the PMAIL message may be saved into folder areas that are shared by users on
Template Type:	Personal O
Template Name:	(Save default startup template using the name: <b>default.htm</b> )
Save Metadata:	No $\bigcirc$ If 'yes', the template will be saved with the <i>From Name, ReplyTo</i> and <i>Subject</i> .
Replace Existing:	No <b>C</b> If 'yes', the template will <i>replace</i> an existing template with the same name.
	Cancel Save

8. After your message is composed and ready for delivery, click "Send".



- Tip: To PMail an individual, click the member's name to open the member record and find the PMail button in the top right corner.
  - *Did you know...* Tags are fields that auto-populate with information. To add 'tags' to your message, click the 'insert tag' button in the message editor. Even though your template looks funny at first, the final product will be a personalized email to each recipient.



## Create, Edit, and PMail a Committee

Create a committee to communicate and share information with a select group of members.

1. My Club Tab --> Club Committees Icon



2. The Committee page will open and display current committees. Click the yellow "Add Committee" button.



3. Add committee name (1), Select Org Year (2), Enter a description for your committee (4) and click on "Add" (5).

Committee Adm	nin: New Committee Id-{new}		
			Cancel add
Information Opti	ions Security		
		Committee	Information
Committee Info: *Committee Name:	Test2	Org Year:	2018-19 • (Custom Year) 2
Committee Type: Committee Affiliation:	CLUB Committee   Hollywood	Group-de-Groups:	No •
Parent Committee:	{Remove this Committee from the Parent structure} •		
Sequence No:	O Committee sequence number in listing (Note: leave 0 to sort by	v Committee name)	
Committee Descriptio	on: (3)		
🗎 🗟 🖘 🔎	4 <u>n</u> <b>d</b> e e o c <b>e</b> i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i		
BIUSX	x <sup>2</sup> 🗄 🗄 🗐 🗐 🔰 🖻 🗃 🗐 🖷	8 🤏 📭 🗐 📼	
Styles • Form	aat ▼ Font ▼ Size ▼ 📜 ▼ 🛄 ▼		
	Δ		
l			

4. After adding the committee, click on My Club Committees on the left-hand menu



5. Click on the pencil edit next to your new committee and "Members & Positions" tab will appear.



6. Click on the Members and Positions tab --> "+Add/Delete Committee Members".

Club Committee Admin Pretend Club	ID=800102614	Cancel	Clone	View	Update
Information Options Security	Members and Positions Committee Members Po	ositions			
This is a list of Committee members and their Click + to ADD or DELETE members to thi Click            to change the <b>position</b> of a memi O Committee Member found.	s committee.		+ Add/Delet	e Committee	e Members
# Action Member Name	Club Name Con	nmittee Position	Term	ninated	

7. Select members from the left column and use the right arrow button to add them to the committee. To remove members, select the name on the right, and use the left arrow.

Hollywood A-Team - 2015-16         Find:       Enter partial last name, club number or MemberID         Order By:       Member (Club)       District (Member)       Member (Business)         Club (Member)       Club (Member)       Business (Member)         Member Types:       Include All Member Types in Search (default Active only)       Business (Member)         Position:       Member:       Include All Members:       Select from Members:       Show Only Club Members         Anderson, Richard Dean (Rotary Club of Hollywood)       Include Hollywood)       Include Hollywood)       Business (Rotary Club of Hollywood)         Diaz, Carmen (Rotary Club of Hollywood)       Incluse, Tom (Rotary Club of Hollywood)       Incluse, Tom (Rotary Club of Hollywood)       Care, Incluse Toul of Hollywood)         Jauper, Cynthia (Rotary Club of Hollywood)       Incluse, Tom (Rotary Club of Hollywood)       Incluse, Tom (Rotary Club of Hollywood)         Jauper, Cynthia (Rotary Club of Hollywood)       Incluse Tom Tom (Rotary Club of Hollywood)       Incluse the type of Hollywood)         Shatner, William (Rotary Club of Hollywood)       Incluse Tom Tom Hollywood)       Incluse Tom Tom Hollywood)         Shatner, William (Rotary Club of Hollywood)       Seara, Britner (Rotary Club of Hollywood)       Incluse Tom Tom Hollywood)         Shatner, William (Rotary Club of Hollywood)       Seara, Britner (Rotary Club of Hollywood)       I	Select Members	on Committee		:
Order By: <ul> <li>Member (Club)</li> <li>District (Member)</li> <li>Club (Member)</li> <li>Club (Member)</li> <li>Club (Member)</li> <li>Business (Member)</li> <li>Business (Member)</li> </ul> Member Types:         Include All Member Types in Search (default Active only)           Position:         Member         Include All Member Types in Search (default Active only)           Position:         Member         Include All Member Types in Search (default Active only)           Position:         Member         Include All Member Types in Search (default Active only)         Select from Members: <li>Show Only Club Members</li> Anderson, Richard Dean (Rotary Club of Hollywood)         Include All Members are Note: Network (Rotary Club of Hollywood)           Bronnan, Pierce (Rotary Club of Hollywood)           Damon, Matt (Rotary Club of Hollywood)         Inaupe, Cyntha (Rotary Club of Hollywood) <li>Inaupe, Cyntha (Rotary Club of Hollywood)</li> <ul> <li>Inaure, Cyntha (Rotary Club of Hollywood)</li> <li>Spears, Britner (Rotary Club of Hollywood)</li></ul>	Hollywood A-T	eam - 2015-16	i	
Club (Member)       Club (Member) MemberType       Business (Member)         Member Types:       Include All Member Types in Search (default Active only)       Business (Member)         Position:       Member       Image: Search (default Active only)         Position:       Member:       Image: Search (default Active only)         Position:       Image: Search (default Active only)         Diaz, Cameron (Rotary Club of Hollywood)       Image: Search (default Active only)         Diaz, Cameron (Rotary Club of Hollywood)       Image: Search (default Active only)         Solias, Angelina (Rotary Club of Hollywood)       Image: Search (Rotary Club of Hollywood)         Lauper, Cyntary Club of Hollywood)       Image: Search (Rotary Club of Hollywood)         Shiney, William (Rotary Club of Hollywood)       Image: Search (Rotary Club of Hollywood)         Shiney, William (Rotary Club of Hollywood)       Image: Search (Rotary Club of Hollywood)         Shiney, William (Rotary Club of Hollywood)       Search	Find:	[f	Enter partial last name, club number or MemberID	
Position:       Member       Image: Second S	Order By:			
Select from Members:       Show Only Club Members         Anderson, Richard Dean (Rotary Club of Hollywood)       Anderson, Richard Dean (Rotary Club of Hollywood)         Damon, Matt (Rotary Club of Hollywood)       Borner, Matt (Rotary Club of Hollywood)         Damon, Matt (Rotary Club of Hollywood)       Borner, Matt (Rotary Club of Hollywood)         Jahrson, Dwayne (Rotary Club of Hollywood)       Select from Committee:         Jauper, Cyntha (Rotary Club of Hollywood)       Select from Committee:         Jauper, Cyntha (Rotary Club of Hollywood)       Select from Committee:         Jauper, Cyntha (Rotary Club of Hollywood)       Select from Committee:         Jauper, Cyntha (Rotary Club of Hollywood)       Select from Committee:         Sharter, William (Rotary Club of Hollywood)       Select from Committee:         Sharter, William (Rotary Club of Hollywood)       Select from Committee:         Sharter, William (Rotary Club of Hollywood)       Select from Committee:         Sharter, William (Rotary Club of Hollywood)       Select from Committee:         Sharter, William (Rotary Club of Hollywood)       Select from Committee:         Sharter, William (Rotary Club of Hollywood)       Select from Committee:         Sharter, William (Rotary Club of Hollywood)       Select from Committee:         Stewart, Patrick (Rotary Club of Hollywood)       Select from Committee:         Stewart, Patrick (	Member Types:	Include All Memb	er Types in Search (default Active only)	
Anderson, Richard Dean (Rotary Club of Hollywood) Cruise, Tom (Rotary Club of Hollywood) Diaz, Cameron (Rotary Club of Hollywood) Diaz, Cameron (Rotary Club of Hollywood) Darnosn, Matt (Rotary Club of Hollywood) Johnson, Dwayne (Rotary Club of Hollywood) Johnson, Dwayne (Rotary Club of Hollywood) Laupec, Cyntha (Rotary Club of Hollywood) Laupec, Synthia (Rotary Club of Hollywood) Lopez, Jennifer (Rotary Club of Hollywood) Shatner, William (Rotary Club of Hollywood) Stature, Rithiam (Rotary Club of Hollywood) Shatner, William (Rotary Club of Hollywood) Shatner, Rithick (Rotary Club of Ho	Position:	Member	*New* Members added below will be assigned this committee position	
	Anderson, Richard I Cruise, Tom (Rotary Damon, Matt (Rota Diaz, Cameron (Rot Hanks, Tom (Rotary Johnson, Nowayne (I Jolie, Angelina (Rot Lauper, Cynthia (Ro Lopez, Jennifer (Ro Nimoy, Leonard (Ro Pitt, Brad (Rotary C Shatner, William (R Smith, Will (Rotary Spars, Britney (Ro Stewart, Patrick (R Note: Deleted/Termir	Dean (Rotary Club of F Club of Hollywood) y Club of Hollywood) any Club of Hollywood) any Club of Hollywood) Club of Hollywood any Club of Hollywood tary Club of Hollywood club of Hollywood club of Hollywood any Club of Hollywood atary Club of Hollywood atary Club of Hollywood	Aniston, Jennifer (Rotary Club of Hollywood) Brosnan, Pierce (Rotary Club of Hollywood) Cage, Nicolas (Rotary Club of Hollywood) Cage, Nicolas (Rotary Club of Hollywood) Calg, Daniel (Rotary Club of Hollywo	

- 8. When finished, click "Save".
- 9. To assign committee chair or other leadership roles, click the pencil edit button next to the member name, and enter the member's position in the popup window.

	Action	Member Name	Enter Member's Position of	on Committee	× 20
F -			Member Name:	Fawcett, Farrah	
1 -	➡ </td <td>Fawcett, Farrah</td> <td>*Committee Position:</td> <td>Member</td> <td></td>	Fawcett, Farrah	*Committee Position:	Member	
	2	Hanks, Tom			
- 	2	Johnson, Dwayne		C	Cancel Save
	2	Lauper, Cynthia	Holly	/wood	Member

- Last Updated on: Never By: Created: 07/16/18 By: Lowery, Jamie
- 10. Using the icons in the Action column, easily delete, view reports, PMail or text the committee.

Rotary Club of Hollywood Club Committees 2015-	Search	W	🏹 Phali 🚔 🗱			
A list of committees belonging to this Club is shown below.		Change OrgYear	Sequence	Clone	Add Committee	
<ul> <li>Display Options</li> </ul>						
Rotary Club of Hollywood Committees						
Action Committee Name	Committee Ty	pe	÷ Or	yYear	¢	
🔍 🖉 🗶 🔤 III Hollywood A-Team	CLUB Committe	e	201	5-16		
No Committees: 1						

## Add a Meeting to the Calendar

- The DACdb calendar tool offers many options, ranging from recurring meetings to events that require registration. Start by simply adding weekly meeting information, then, as you become more comfortable, explore additional features.
- 1. My Club tab --> Calendar Icon



2. Select My Club Calendar from left navigation.



3. Click on the gold "Add Event" button on the top right.

#### New Event id=0

The event information is listed under the tabs below. Depending on the event options, additional tabs may be displayed.

Event Information:	
* Event Name:	Club Meeting
Event Status:	Active   (Only Active events will be listed on the calendar, exception: moderators and level-6+)
Event Category:	Club Meeting
Club/District Name:	Hollywood 🔹 3
Speaker:	Clint Eastwood 4
Topic:	Cowboys and Indians 5

- 4. Add the Event Name, i.e. Club Meeting (1)
- 5. Add Event Category (2) Club Meeting, Club Fundraiser, Club Event

- 6. Make sure the club/District Names indicates your club name. This is important as some clubs select District here which makes the event appear on everyone's calendar in the district and other clubs will frown upon this. (3).
- 7. If you have a speaker enter their name and the topic. If you do this, it can be used in your bulletin and website. (4 & 5)
- 8. Scroll down to the description box type a "short" description (6)



- Scroll down to the location box type in the location or a longer description here. Just use regular font size as this will pop up when someone scrolls across the event (7). Keeping this short is the key. Attach a pdf if you want them to have a flyer.
- Enter the start date (8), Enter the start time (9), End date is normally the same day unless it a two or three-day event. Please remember to make these days the same.
   (10) End time (11) this must be after the start time. Finally Repeats. If you want to put your Club Meeting in for 4 weeks you can use repeat. Keep in mind the Start date and end date of the original event need to be the same. The recurring event will automatically adjust the dates for the recurring dates. Do not put an ending date of 4 weeks after the start date. (12)

	B I U S X₂ X² (Ξ Ξ   3 3 5 5 3 3 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
	Styles - Format - Font - Size - 📰 - 🏢 -
Comments: This is what appears on the Calendar right hand column	Sheraton Hotel 123 Main Street Hollywood, CA 93829
	body
Event Scheduling:	
8 Start Date:	07/23/2018 (mm/dd/yyyy)
9 Start Time:	12:05pm (hh:mm AM/PM, -or- Use 24-hour Military time, e.g. 1800 is 6:00 PM)
10 End Date:	07/23/2018 (mm/dd/yyyy)
1 🥗 End Time:	1:00pm (hh:mm AM/PM, -or- Use 24-hour Military time, e.g. 1800 is 6:00 PM)
12 Repeats:	One-Time V

Event Scheduling:		
Start Date:	07/23/2018	(mm/dd/yyyy)
Start Time:	12:05pm	(hh:mm AM/PM, -or- Use 24-hour Military time, e.g. 1800 is 6:00 PM)
End Date:	07/23/2018	(mm/dd/yyyy)
👐 End Time:	1:00pm	(hh:mm AM/PM, -or- Use 24-hour Military time, e.g. 1800 is 6:00 PM)
Repeats:	Weekly For: 4	weeks(s)

11. Recurring event will look like this – Note the start and end date are the same

12. When finished, click the gold "Add Event" button.



## **Create an ezStory**

If you're like most Rotary clubs, you write, print, mail, and email a newsletter to your membership. ezBulletin provides professional designs you can customize and save for future use.

Get started by creating an ezStory

1. My Club --> ezStory Icon



2. Click on Add Story on top right



3. Complete the information tab

Information Con	tents				
Start your story by enter typically be the same					
*Story Name:					TI
*Headline:	Limited HTML can be in	cluded in the headline			En
Story State:	Draft	O Review	O Approved	O Published	Unless a Stor
*Story Start Date:	07/21/2018	Start showing the Stor	y as of this this date (defaul	: is today)	
Post Until:		Show the Story Until th	iis date. Blank means foreve	er until deleted.	
Story Sequence:			ill appear on the listing (lowe t only when your story is in		shed state.
Main Story Image:	Only one (1) main imag	mage. It will be alternated	I down the page. the ezStory summary or de	scription.	
Show Story In:	Websites *	Home Page	Dashboard	🗹 ezBulletin *	
Enable Comments:	Enable Comment	s (blogging) on website			
Include:	Story Date	ByLine	Edited By	Story separato	r
Category:	New Members	News	RI Convention	Side Bar	
By Line: (contributed by)	Aniston, Jennifer	∨ Name to appear on t	he By Line (if displayed).		

- 4. Enter Story Name and Headline. Enter the main photo by clicking the Browse button and uploading from your computer. Check off where you want your story to appear. Then move to the Contents tab.
- 5. Type a short story or the summary of a long story in the summary box. Don't forget to use the editing tool bars

Information Contents	
The Story content goes here. Use the editor features to enter text. Once the story is first saved, additional images can be uploaded	d using the image icon below.
📝 Note: If you are pasting in content from Microsoft Word, PLEASE Use the Word Paste ICON below and keyboard shortcut CTRL	+V (CMD+V).
Summary Enter below a brief summary (synopsis) of your story	
🔚 🖪 🖘 🔎 🐇 🗅 🗈 💆 🔄 🤉 🖨 🖼 💥 🐰 🗐 💻 🥥 💽 Source	
B / U S X X <sup>2</sup> ⊟ ⊞   ∃ ∃   39 ≣ ≡ ≡ ≡ ■ ■ ® % №   □ =	Use the editing tool
Styles - Format - Font - Size - 📰 -	bars to insert additional pictures,
	links, tables, etc.
Type a short story or summary of a long story here	

- 6. If you have a very long story, continue the rest of the story in the box below the summary box and when you publish your bulletin readers will be able to click on "read more".
- 7. Don't forget to Save as you work along so you don't lose anything
- 8. When you are finished go back to the information and click on the published button. Only published stories will show up in the bulletin, website, home page and club dashboard.
- 9. Watch the video on creating an ezStory and sharing it with your District under the Help Tab in DACdb, Stories.

## **Create a Newsletter/Bulletin**

You have created your stories, now it's time to create a bulletin template.

1. My Club --> New ezBulletin Icon



2. Click on the gold "New Bulletin" button on the right.



- 3. You must now create your template. Once you create a template to create future bulletins you will go back to this template and use Advanced Build to build the next bulletin.
- 4. Click on the blue "New Template" button on the right



5. Pick a format





- 6. The items on the sidebar are items you will be dragging into the template (I, J, K). Open each one and become familiar with the categories. Watch the video on creating a template.
- 7. A template should look something like this after dragging the various tags over to the template area



8. Now click on the gold save button



9. Name your template, enter a description if you wish and click on submit

Save	×
Name	
Description	ie: Newsletter, with sidebar, no footer, custom header.
	Submit

- 10. You are ready to build your bulletin
- 11. Hover over your template and click on Advanced Build



#### 12. Move your stories over

Body Tags

#### 13. Update your sidebar options

(Sidebar) Club Meetings	
Layout: Full Info V	
Club Types: Rotary Club Club Foundation Guest Club Club ZONE Club Rotaract Club	Satellite Club     Alumni Club       Provisional Club     Interact Club
(Sidebar) Events	
Layout: Linked Event/Date Time  V Display Speaker Name & Topic	
Start Date: 2018-05-01	End Date: 2018-08-20
Event Types: Club Event Club Meeting	Club FundRaiser

14. Now click on build it on the top right



15. You will see your bulletin and you have an option now of going back to advance build to change, preview it, preview it in pdf or save.



16. To send your bulletin save your bulletin using the save on the top right.

17. Name your bulletin and submit.

Please Name Your New Bulletin	×
Name: Lins Test Bulletin	
	Submit
	li

18. The bulletin will now appear in your drafts. Click the pencil edit button next to the bulletin



19. Click on the Publish on top right



20. The publish notification will appear. If you need to make changes you will have to unpublish first.



Back to Bulletins	Preview	PDF Preview	Publish	Save

22. You will now see a Pmail icon next to your published bulletin and it is ready to be sent out to your club. The bulletin will automatically be stored in your Club Bulletin File in pdf format and if you have a website and selected for bulletins to appear it will appear there. To delete any published bulletins, you also must delete them under the Club Bulletin files using the Club Bulletins Icon.

PLEASE NOTE THIS DOCUMENT ONLY HIGHLIGHTS SOME OF THE FUNCTIONS THAT USERS USE MOST OFTEN. REMEMBER TO VIEW THE HELP TAB IN DACDB OR FOR HELP CONTACT SUPPORT AT <u>SUPPORT@DACDB.COM</u> OR CALL 720-504-7300 EXT 1 FOR SUPPORT.